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menswear /'menzweas(r); n |U] clothes worn by
men:‘[attrib] the menswear department.

suit’ /su:t; also, in British use, sju:ti n 1 (a) set of
outer garments of the same material, usu a jacket
and trousers for a man and a jacket and skirt for a
woman: a 'business suit © a pin-stripe 'lounge suit
O a two-/ ,three-piece 'suit, ie of two/three garments
O a 'dress suit, ie a man’s formal evening suit © a
'trouser-suit, ie a woman’s suit of jacket and
trousers. (b) set of clothing for a particular
activity: a 'spacesuit © a 'diving suit © an as'bestos
suit, eg to protect sb from heat © a suit of 'armour.

waistcoat /'weiskaot; US 'weskot; (US also vest) n
close-fitting sleeveless garment, buttoned down
the front, usu worn under a jacket or coat and
often forming part of a man’s suit > illus at DRESS.

trousers /'travzoz: n [pl] 1 outer garment
covering both legs and reaching from the waist to
the ankles: a pair of grey trousers. 2 (idm)catch sb
with his pants/trousers down > CATCHH'. wear
the pants/trousers > WEAR™.
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From: Tamar Babuadze

To: Chris Reopelle

Date: Aug 26, 2005 5:15 PM

Subject: Re: Sweetest thing
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From: Chris Reopelle

To: Tamar Babuadze

Date: Aug 26, 2005, 9:29 PM

Subject: Re: Sweetest thing
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From: Tamar Babuadze

To: Chris Reopelle

Date: Oct 29, 2005 9:33 PM

Subject: Re: Dang it
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From: Chris Reopelle

To: Tamar Babuadze

Date: Oct 30, 2005 1:41 AM

Subject: Wowee
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From: Chris Reopelle

To: Tamar Babuadze

Date: Nov 22,2005 12:07 AM

Subject: Re: UPDATE
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